APPENDIX A
NOTICE OF VIOLATION

Public Service Company of New Hampshire Docket No. 50-443
Seabrook Unit 1 License No. CPPR-135

As a result of the inspection conducted February 2-27,1981, and in accordance
with the Interim Enforcement Policy, 45FR66754 (October 7,1980), the following
violation was identified:

10CFR50, Appendix B, Criterion V states, in part, that: "Activities
affecting quality shall be...accomplished in accordance with (the
prescribed) instructions, procedures, or drawings."

The Seabrook Station PSAR for Units 1 and 2 states, in part, in
paragraph 17.1.5 that: "Each organization is required to perform their
respective quality related activities covered by this program in
accordance with documented instructions, procedures, or drawings."

United Engineers and Constructors (UE&C) Specification 006-18-1,
Revision 5, states in part in paragraph 4.2.2, that: "Anchor bolts
with nominal sizes greater than 2 inches in diameter shall be examined
by magnetic particle on the final machined parts."

Contrary to the above, as of February 9,1981, the eight 3 inch diameter
anchor bolts included as part of the Embedded Reactor Supports

(ERS-1 and ERS-2), were installed and partially embedded without a
magnetic particle examination having been conducted on the threaded
bolt lengtiis.

This is a severity Level V violation (Supplement II).

Pursuant to the provisions of 10CFR2.201, Public Service Company of New Hampshire
is hereby required to submit to this office within twenty-five days of the date
of this Notice, a written statement or explanation in reply, including:

(1) the corrective steps which have been taken and the results achieved;

(2) corrective steps which will be taken to avoid further violations; (3) the
date when full compliance will be achieved. Under the authority of Section 182
of the Atomic Energy Act of 195', as amended, this response shall be submitted
under oath or affirmation.

4D

1 Kl Ly
oyteg  MAR18S 181 7 e

E1don J. Brunner, Chief,
Projects Branch #1, Division of
Resident and Project Inspection
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